

# Lewis Upperton

Address and Telephone Number available by serious request

/ lupperton@gmail.com

I am a creative and enthusiastic website developer with a systematic approach to problem solving and keen eye for detail. Knowledgeable in (X)HTML, CSS, Procedural PHP and MySQL and motivated to learn new languages, I thrive in a pressure environment and am comfortable working to deadlines and collaborating as part of a team and with clients. Currently I maintain a personal website and co-run and maintain [www.sunstamp.com](http://www.sunstamp.com). I have over ten years of experience working with computers, my initial interest being computer games before specialising in website development when the internet became available to me.

## Computing Skills

- Excellent knowledge of Windows based systems and an understanding of Unix based systems

Knowledge and experience of:

- Microsoft Office (including Word, Excel and Access)
- OpenOffice.org (including Writer, Calc and Base)
- Adobe Photoshop 7 and CS2
- Adobe ImageReady 7 and CS2
- Notepad++

Can consistently write XHTML and CSS to web standards, confident writing PHP and capable in MySQL.

I currently maintain [www.lewisupperton.com](http://www.lewisupperton.com) which is my personal website.

## Employment History

**Website Developer**, [www.by tuan.com](http://www.by tuan.com), April 2007 - November 2007

- Conversion of Flash based website to XHTML and CSS
- Development of Gallery system
- Creation of random quotes on Artist page
- General housekeeping including updating content and fixing problems when needed

**Website Developer**, [www.sunstamp.com](http://www.sunstamp.com), November 2005 - Present

- Coding of provided website layout to XHTML and CSS standards
- Development of News and Gallery systems used
- Adding new features as requested or needed
- General housekeeping including updating content and fixing problems

**Sales Assistant**, ASDA Hollingbury, November 2002 - August 2005

- Dealing with customers in a friendly, professional and efficient manner
- Restocking freezers and Stock-checking

## **Training and Education**

**Careers Development Course**, CDG Brighton, February 2007 - July 2007

**Self Tutoring**, July 2005 - present

- HTML and XHTML using w3schools.com as learning resource
- CSS, using w3schools.com, webhost.bridgew.edu/etribou/layouts/index.html and alistapart.com
- PHP, using php.net
- MySQL, using <http://www.freewebmasterhelp.com/tutorials/phpmysql> and <http://dev.mysql.com/doc/>

**GCSE Media Studies**, Varndean College, 2002 - 2003

**GNVQ Intermediate IT and English GCSE**, Varndean College, 2001 - 2002

**9 GCSE's** (Grade C and above) including Mathematics and Science (Double Award)  
Patcham High School, 1996 - 2001

**Interests** Photography, learning new skills and techniques for Website Development, enjoying Science Fiction books and films and keeping up to date with the latest technology.